From: Buongiorno, Christopher
Sent: 11/9/2017 3:07:35 PM
To: TTAB EFiling

CC:

Subject: U.S. TRADEMARK APPLICATION NO. 86818542 - HORIZONCARES - 126635.134 - Request for
Reconsideration Denied - Return to TTAB - Message 10 of 11
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Make better health decisions {1
Check Your |

Symptoms (| ||
Find out what io.do uﬁ 0

Browse health information

Healthwise® Knowledgebase:

« Drug Interaction Checker

« Topics A-Z

healthwrse*
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= Symptom Checker « Health Decision Tools

* Medications + Medical Tests

This information does not replace the advice of a doctor. Healthwise, Incorporated, disclaims any warranty or iability for your use of

this information. Your use of this information means that you agree to the Terms of Use and Privacy Policy. Leam how we develop
our content

Healthwise is a URAC accredited health web site content provider. To leam more about Healthwise, visit Heallhwise org

1©1995-2017 Healthwise, Incorporated. Healihwise, Heallhwise for every healih decision, and the Healthwise logo are rademarks of
Healthwise, Incorporated

© 2016 Fallon Health | All rights reserved. | Privacy policy
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Pain Management Topic Contents
Topic Overview Topic Overview
Health Tools.
What is pain? Media Gallery FAQs
(1 picture) Reasons to Control

Pain is your body's way of warning you that something is wrong. If you step

on a sharp ebject or put your hand an a hot stove, the pain lets you know Pain
right away that you are hurt and need to protect yourself. You may have Treatment
pain from an injury, after surgery, or from a health problem like cancer, Knowing When Pain
osteoarthritis, low back pain, headaches, or fibromyalgia Is Worse
Leam more about
i Side Effects of Pain
Your body feels pain through nerves in your skin and organs. These nerve FACES Pain Scale e

endings send pain signals to your brain
Following & Treatment

Plan
What are the different types of pain? T
Pain can affect Doctor

Getting Support

* Muscles, bones, and joints. It also affects the ligaments and tendons. This pain can happen from
injuries or muscle strain. Health problems like G arthritis, and Related
also can cause it

References

« Nerves and the nervous system. This type of pain happens because of pressure on nerves ar Credits
damage to them from an injury or a health problem. Sometimes pain occurs when something goes
wrong with the central nervous system. Diabetes, shingles, and sciatica are examples of health
problems that cause nerve pain

« Organs. Pain in your organs occurs because of injuries, infections, or health problems such as
cancer, inflammatory bowel disease, irritable bowel syndrome, pelvic pain, and stomach ulcers.

You can have more than one kind of pain at the same time. For example, cancer ¢an cause pain in your
bones and your organs.

Does all pain feel the same?

Pain feels different for everyone. Something that doesn't bother one persan might feel very bad to
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someone else
Pain can feel sharp or dull. It may throb or bum. It may be in one part of your body, such as with a

headache or a stomach ulcer. Or you may feel pain all over, like when your muscles ache from intense

exercise or the flu

‘Some pain may be so mild that you can ignore it until it goes away. But other pain may be so bad that
you can't do your daily activities without medicing or other treatment.

How long can pain last?

Pain may last for a short time or a long time. It may come and go or it may be constant.

Pain that starts quickly and lasts for a short time is called acute pain. Examples include pain from an
injury, a headache, childbirth, or right afier surgery.

Pain that goes on for months or years is called chronic pain. You may have this pain from an injury that
doesn't heal or from a health problem like low back pain, very bad headaches, or diabstic neuropathy.

Health Tools »

Current as of: October 9, 2017

Author: Healthwise Staff

Medical Review: Anne C Poinier, MD - Internal Medicine & E_Gregory Thompson, MD - Internal Medicine & Adam
Husney, MD - Family Medicine & Martin J_Gabica, MD - Family Medicine & Kathleen Romito_ MD - Family Mediicine &
MNancy Greenwald, MD - hysical ledicine and Rehabilitation
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(application programming inter-
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integrate case filings into their apps.
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